


October 3, 2025

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

1. Would it be possible to schedule site visits for each of these pieces of equipment?  

No site visits will be scheduled. The equipment has been clearly listed and detailed within 

 

2. Will there be any mandatory pre-bid meetings?   

or non-mandatory pre-bid meetings are not required. 

3. Is a pre-bid walkthrough of the buildings planned?  

a pre-bid walkthrough is not planned or required. 

4. What does the equipment access look like for these dorms? Are there any sites with 
limited access, and will maintenance need to be scheduled during certain days or 
times due to the residential life location?  

 
Equipment is easily accessible with no limited access. Dates and times  service are to be 
scheduled within standard business hours and coordinated with Facility Services. No 
overtime rates will need to apply. Any repairs or services beyond the  preventative 
maintenance including the provision or replacement will be quoted
and billed separately.

5. 
building? 

community. Filters are washable. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1


